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Perry Buckberg - Annulus drain line bucket

From: "Ford, Bryan" <BFord@entergy.com>

To: <tlol @nrc.gov>, "Perry Buckberg" <PHB1@nrc.gov>

Date: 4/2/2007 3:34:49 PM ’

Subject: Annulus drain line buckets.

CC: "Pardee, Richard" <rpardee @entergy.com>, "Bethay, Stephen" <SBethay @entergy.com>,
"Sullivan, Brian - Pilgrim" <bsulliv@entergy.com>

Tim,

| talked to Rich Pardee, who confirmed that the Annulus drain line buckets were in place. He said that during your
inspection of the Torus Room you would not have been able to see them because they were back behind the
torus. He had to dress out to get back there and see them. He went back there with the intention of installing
buckets, but there was already labeled and dry buckets back there.
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Mail Envelope Properties (46115AC2.524 : 1 : 17700)

Subject: Annulus drain line buckets.
Creation Date 4/2/2007 3:34:00 PM
From: "Ford, Bryan" <BFord @entergy.com>
Created By: BFord@entergy.com
Recipients
nrc.gov
kpl_po.KP_DO

TLO1 (Timothy O'Hara)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO01. HQGWDOO01
PHB1 (Perry Buckberg)

entergy.com
bsulliv CC (Brian - Pilgrim Sullivan)
SBethay CC (Stephen Bethay)
rpardee CC (Richard Pardee)

Post Office o Route
kpl_po.KP_DO nrc.gov
OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov

entergy.com

Files ' Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 410 4/2/2007 3:34:00 PM
TEXT.htm 2001
Mime.822 5152
Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail
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Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List 1s not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled



